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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 9:29 AM
To: Lee Munroe; Adrienne Vining
Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Docket 030400

Lee and Adrienne, would you please clarify a couple of things regarding this docket for
us?

First of all, is this a rule-making docket? If so, should the docket title be "Proposed
amendments to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C., Electric Utility Procedures for Long-Term Energy
Emergencies?" If it is not a rule-making docket, should the title be "Electric utilities'
long-term energy emergency plan pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C., Electric Utility
Procedures for Long-Term Energy Emergencies?"

Also, for docket mailing list, should "all electric utilities" be listed as "parties" or
just the companies listed in the Request to Establish Docket?

Thank you very much!

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Lee Munroe Delivered: 4/28/03 9:29 AM Read: 4/28/03 9:31 AM
Adrienne Vining Delivered: 4/28/03 9:29 AM Read: 4/28/03 9:32 AM
Ruth Nettles Delivered: 4/28/03 9:29 AM Read: 4/28/03 9:29 AM

EML Rey, fov apprev=S 7
EC ""‘ -
gl
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To: Hong Wang; Lee Munroe
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Tom Ballinger; Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Docket 030400

Not a rule-making docket--we are asking the Commission to approve long-term energy
emergency plans. So, an appropriate title would be: "Request for Approval of Long-Term
Energy Emergency Plans Filed Pursuant to Rule 25-6.0185, F.A.C., Electric Utility
Procedures for Long-Term Energy Emergencies." As for the mailing list, the companies
listed in the Request to Establish Docket should be listed as parties of record, while all
electric utilities should be listed as interested parties. Hope this clarifies
everything, let me know if you have any more questions.

————— Original Message-----

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
Emergencies?" If it is not a rule-making docket, should the title be "Electric utilities’
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

Hong Wang 2
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Hong Wang

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, May 02, 2003 9:01 AM
To: Lee Munroe

Subject: RE: Docket 030400

We've got everyone in CMS now.
Thank you so much for all your help!

————— Original Message-----

From: Lee Munroe

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 3:29 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 030400

(1) ouCc - Jan Aspuru, Orlando Utilities Commission, PO. Box 3193, Orlando, F1l 32802 (407)
384-4081, (2)FMPA - Steven McElhaney, Operations Manager, 8553 Commodity Circle, Orlando,
F1 32819 (407)355-7767,

(3)Tallahassee - Ricardo Fernandez, Office of the City Manager,City of Tallahassee, 300
South Adams Street, A21, Tall, Fl 32301, (850)891-8580

(4)Reedy Creek - John Giddens, Technical Director, P.O. Box 10000, Lake Buena Vista, F1
32830,

(5) Lakeland - Gary Lawrence, same address, (863)834-6522 and

(6) please add F. W. Cox Jr. CPM, Director of Utilities, Homestead Energy Services, 675
North Flagler Av, Homestead, F1 33030 (305)247-1801

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 10:29 AM
To: Lee Munroe

Cc: Adrienne Vining

Subject: FW: Docket 030400

Lee, we are trying to set up the mailing list for Docket 030400 and need your help.

Per Adrienne's e-mail below, we have listed all electric utilities as "interested
persons" and used the MCD addresses for the following companies listed in the Request to
Establish Docket: Florida Power & Light Company (EI802), Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
(EI801), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (EC917), Gulf Power Company (EI804),
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida (EM872), Tampa Electric Company
(EI806), JEA (EM862), and Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville (EMS858).

For "OCU" listed in the Request to Establish Docket, do you mean "OUC," which is Orlando
Utilities Commission (EM874)? If so, we will use MCD's address for the company.

For Florida Municipal Power Agency, we used the following address: Frederick M. Bryant,
2061-2 Delta Way, Tallahassee, FL 32303, 850-297-2011 (Phone), 297-2014 (Fax),
fred.bryant@fmpa.com (e-mail). Is this correct?

For Tallahassee Electric, should we use City of Tallahassee (EM879), or you have an
address for them?

For Reedy Creek Energy Service, do you have their address? We only have Reedy Creek
Improvement District - Utilities Division (EM884) in our system.

For Lakeland Electric, we have the following address in CMS: Paul Elwing, 501 E. Lemon
St., Lakeland, FL 33801, 863-834-6531 (Phone), 863-834-6362 (Fax),
paul.elwing@lakelandgov.net (e-mail). Is this correct?

Thank you very much!

—————— Original Message-----

From: Adrienne Vining

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 10:52 AM

Hong Wang 1




Thank you so much for all your help!

————— Original Message-----

From: Lee Munroe

Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2003 3:29 PM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 030400

(1) OUC - Jan Aspuru, Orlando Utilities Commission, PO. Box 3193, Orlando, F1 32802 (407)
384-4081, (2)FMPA - Steven McElhaney, Operations Manager, 8553 Commodity Circle, Orlando,
F1 32819 (407)355-7767,

(3)Tallahassee - Ricardo Fernandez, Office of the City Manager,City of Tallahassee, 300
South Adams Street, A21, Tall, F1 32301, (850)891-8580

(4)Reedy Creek - John Giddens, Technical Director, P.O. Box 10000, Lake Buena Vista, Fl
32830,

(5) Lakeland - Gary Lawrence, same address, (863)834-6522 and

(6) please add F. W. Cox Jr. CPM, Director of Utilities, Homestead Energy Services, 675
North Flagler Av, Homestead, F1l 33030 (305)247-1801

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
(EI806), JEA (EM862), and Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville (EM858).

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
fred.bryant@efmpa.com (e-mail). Is this correct?

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
paul .elwing@lakelandgov.net (e-mail). Is this correct?

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
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 9:19 AM
To: Tom Ballinger
Subject: RE: Docket 030400

Done. Thanks!

————— Original Message-----

From: Tom Ballinger

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 8:57 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 030400

Yes, use the MCD address for OUC and the City of Tallahassee.

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 8:53 AM

To: Tom Ballinger

Cc: Roland Floyd; Lee Munroe; Adrienne Vining
Subject: RE: Docket 030400

Tom, just to be clear, is the mailing list for this docket ok?

Except OUC and City of Tallahassee, we used MCD addresses for the utilities that we can
find in MCD, and the addresses Lee provided for the utilities that we can not find in MCD.
For OUC, we used the addressed Lee provided, because the Request to Establish Docket lists
"OCU" instead of OUC, so I asked Lee in my 5/01 e-mail and we enter OUC's address per his
response. For City of Tallahassee, we also use the address Lee provided, because the
Request to Establish Docket lists "Tallahassee Electric," and I also asked Lee in the same
e-mail.

Should we have used MCD addresses for OUC and City of Tallahassee?

————— Original Message-----

From: Tom Ballinger

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 8:22 AM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Roland Floyd; Lee Munroe; Adrienne Vining
Subject: RE: Docket 030400

Hong, the names you listed are the correct utilities, so the address in the MCD should be
OK. Many of the names Lee provided are the technical staff at the utility and not the
normal contacts for PSC correspondence.

————— Original Message-----

From: Lee Munroe

Sent: Monday, May 05, 2003 8:13 AM
To: Tom Ballinger

Subject: FW: Docket 030400

Most of the contact information was out of date. Do I need to give the update to anyone
else?

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
everything, let me know if you have any more guestions.

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
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everything, let me know if 3y have any more questions.

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
Emergencies?” If it is not a rule-making docket, should the title be "Electric utilities'
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

Hong Wang 3




—— P
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From: Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2003 2:54 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order to be Issued

Docket No. 030400-EM

File Name: 030400or.aev

HAND DELIVERY

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving Long Term Energy Emergency Plans, with
attachments not on line.

Number of pages in order - 281. Only 6 pages are online.
THIS ORDER HAS BEEN ASSIGNED AN ORDER NO. PSC-03-0770~PAA-EM

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863
850-413-6210

850~-413-6211 FAX
jbanka@psc.state.fl.us
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TO:

FROM:

RE:

MEMORANDUM
OMQ'Z
JUEY 7, 72003

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (VINING)‘%§5}wJan

DOCKET NO. 030400-EM - REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL OF ELECTRIC
UTILITIES’ LONG-TERM ENERGY  EMERGENCY PLANS, FILED
PURSUANT TO RULE 25-6.0185, F.A.C.

Attached is a Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Approving

Long-term Energy Emergency Plans, with attachment, to be issued in
the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order-281)

> r ¢ Q\
DATE ORDER SENT ELECTRONICALLY TO CCA.A272:£>/Cf:1k/
LW - o

AEV/9b

I:0304000r.aev




CCA Official Filing 3
7/ 21/ Q3** KK F KKk Ak KKk 1:58 PM* ¥k kK% % %k ok ok k% Matilda Sanders*******x1

Matilda Sanders ORY A /C,é
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2003 1:58 PM N

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Consummating Order to be Issued

Docket No. 030400-EM

File Name: 030400co.aev
Consummating order.

Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0863
850-413-6210

850-413-6211 FAX

jbanka@psc.state.fl.us 64 }




